

Final Minutes – Deferred Angle Community Council Meeting Weds 9th June 2021 Angle Village Hall

Meeting started at 18.35

Present: Cllr S Williams (chair), Cllr D Richards, Cllr E Parker. Cllr E Howells, Cllr K Watkins, Cllr A Ward, County Councillor S Alderman and member of the public, Mrs Jo-Anne Lewis.

Apologies: Mrs A Randall (clerk)

Declarations of interest: re play park Cllr Howells has discussed an application with her employer but indicated this is not an issue

- 1. Approval of minutes from meeting held 12th May 2021 Agreed and signed off
 - a. ACC annual minutes
 - b. Usual meeting- Timing of Fibre broadband clarified, Cllr Alderman acknowledging that there may be a delay, but not 2023 as indicated in the draft minutes.

2. Matters arising and updates:

- 1. <u>Action points from last meeting</u> See correction, otherwise cleared, with further updates below.
- 2. <u>West Angle Bay car park update</u> General discussion regarding the impact of "stay in the UK holidays" and the influx of visitors to the whole of Pembrokeshire. This led to a general discussion and request that our County Councillor raises the issue at PCC council regarding a coordinated approach to parking in confined areas. One suggestion was an "out of village park and ride facility" that would service both Angle and Freshwater West. Cllr Alderman has been asked to raise this at with the PCC councillor for tourism and other vested stakeholders to resolve a bigger problem we anticipate for the summer.
- 3. <u>Playground renovation</u>
 - A solicitor has been approached but has been on leave
 - LNG and PAVS are understanding of the delays in progress due to the past year's pandemic and subsequent delays. Feedback form to be submitted via Cllr Howells
 - Issues raised with PCC about the playpark boundary subject to legal and administrative issues seem to be resolved, as the new owner of the school building will take on the part of the stream that was inside the previous playpark boundary. He will then have riparian rights/responsibility to maintain the area.
 - Cllr Howells has so far had no feedback on fund raising activities. Please engage with the community for ideas
 - Cllr Howells will approach Valero to establish whether they can provide any practical support under their volunteer scheme.
 - Installation Developments on hold due to delays as a Result Covid.
 - Re unmaintained grass cutting and the unlocked gate. As we are not currently responsible Cllr Williams will liaise with PC

<u>4.Pontoon</u> – Nigel Berry has been asked to liaise with Richard Joseph regarding funding.

<u>5. Proposals for future energy production</u> – Cllr Richards questioned the RWE announcements about wind farms in the plan they have produced and what exactly this means for this peninsula. Clarification required whether this is existing turbines within Pembrokeshire or potential development of additional onshore developments. ACC to request clarification from RWE

6. <u>Haven Waterways enterprise Zone</u>. -General discussion regarding the lack of local community involvement, how this links with the Swansea Bay developments and the impact for future jobs in Pembrokeshire. ACC to investigate how we can access meetings and ClIr Howells would be interested in being a representative on local/strategic energy related boards.

7. <u>West Wales Rail Consultation</u> – No responses received. Cllr Williams indicated that unless we/individuals respond to consultations, not just this for this but any project, there will always be a self -fulfilling prophesy that our community is not considered in any planning/strategic decision making.

8. Insurance – ACC agreed to renew current insurance with Zurich for this year at a cost of £358.94.

<u>9. Communication Survey</u> – Paper-based questionnaire agreed. One per household with the option for households to request additional forms via email or asking community councillors. Send out by 30th June and responses by 14th July. Cllr Williams to ask whether the Hib are happy to accept responses. Cllrs Ward and Parker have offered to distribute questionnaires with any additional help welcome.

10. <u>Hywel Dda UHB pharmacy need assessment 2021</u> – posted on Facebook

11. <u>Hywel Dda UHB building a healthier future after COVID 19</u> - To be posted on ACC website and Facebook

12. <u>Update from County Cllr</u> – Cllr Alderman confirmed that 2023 as minuted in the draft minutes from May was inaccurate but recognised that the time frames suggested by the PCC broadband group and Broadway partners may be ambitious. Issue regarding the suggestion of a "rolling" contract for interested households, should be an individual decision based on packages and unknown time frames for fibre installation.

Cllr Alderman also raised concerns regarding the volume of traffic in the area and its impact. ACC have urged him to raise this at Council and with Cllr Baker to look at a collective approach from PCC, PCNPA, National Trust, local community councils and any other stakeholders.

3. Treasurers Report

- <u>Bank balances and transactions</u> As of 30th April 2021 the Current account balance was £4,126.82, Sun Edison account balance was £8,987.86, Reserve account was £4,010.86 and the Playground account was £23,453.13. Total held in bank accounts on that date was £40,578.67.
- 2. <u>Payments to be made -</u> ACC approved payment of Clerk's salary of £261.00 (£240.80 to clerk and £20.20 to HMRC), reimbursement to clerk of £3.49 for printing and £5.40 for paper.
- 3. <u>Annual Audit</u> Internal audit has been completed and endorsed by ACC. Paperwork will now be submitted to the external auditor within deadlines.

4. Planning issues

• <u>Rhoscrowther Wind Farm</u> - Cllr Williams circulated the response she has drafted to the team for additional suggestions and comments.

5 Highway Matters – Cllr Williams reported that she is still waiting for a response from Mr Benger at PCC about a number of issues, including additional passing places between the Valero junction and Angle, installing fencing/bollards on the road towards the beach to stop drivers parking on the pavement, and reducing the speed limit in the village. Cllr Alderman has yet to raise the issues with Mr Benger.

Bluebell Cottage parking. – Having liaised with the owner, this issue seems to have improved, though recognition that building on the opposite site of the road does have a temporary impact in the area.

6. Training – Reminder to all Cllrs to consider whether there is any training they would like to undertake through OVW in preparation for requirements coming in 2022.

7. Meetings attended by Cllrs and Forthcoming meetings

- One Voice Wales Pembrokeshire Area meeting on 18th May Cllr Williams attended. Nil really to report as the meeting was mainly based on new requirements which we are aware of.
- Community Safety System meeting 23rd June Cllr Williams will attend.

8. Communication received

• Health Board circulars –posted in website and Facebook

9. Additional issues/Updates

- Housing allocation Cllrs have asked if we can have clarity on the Criteria for housing association/County Council housing allocation. Cllr Ward to contact Gaynor Toft at PCC to provide.
- Penrhyn School Concern about the retrograde steps being introduced in September due to decline of pupil numbers and reduction of staffing numbers. Pupil numbers will be approx. 50% less that overall capacity for the school and there are likely to be long-term implications.

The meeting finished at 20.10.

Next Scheduled Meeting – **18.30 on Wednesday 7th July 2021 at Angle Village Hall**. Nicola Gandy and Karen Boulter from PCNPA planning will attend.

Signed: Shan Williams

Date: 7th July 2021

Minutes can be made available in Welsh on request

Final minutes June 2021